
 
 

AIACE/CENTRAL/2021 /082       Dated   2 -8-2021   

 
To 

 

The Secretary, 

 Ministry of Coal,  

Govt of India,  

New Delhi. 

 
  

 Sub: Request for intervening in Fast unto Death announced before CMPFO on 16th Aug. 2021  by  Sri H. K. 

Chaudhury, CMPF No. S235280   for Re-fixation of Pension 

 

Dear Sir, 

AIACE wants to draw your urgent attention to the injustice done to its member, Sri H K Choudhury. He has  

been compelled  to  go for  FAST UNTO DEATH on 16th Aug., 2021 for settlement of his pension pending in 

an unusual manner for last 15 years.  

Pension of Sri H K Choudhury (CMPF no –S/2/35/280) has been fixed at Rs 8895/ considering his length of 

service since June.1976. Unfortunately, erroneously his length of service as JME since 1/8/1973 was not 

considered. Later on this anomaly was rectified and the pay of Sri H K Choudhury was re-fixed and 

communicated by Dy. FM (Establishment),  ECL vide letter no ECL/ACCOUNTS/PAY FIXATION/52/GENL/3068 

dated 15/12/82 in compliance of office order no ECL/C-5(D)/M-1258/18010 dated 10/5/1982.His service was  

regularized since 1/8/1973. Accordingly, Rs 4892.08 as CMPF contribution was   deposited year ending 3/85 

against Rs 2318.80 against actual for year ending 3/84. He has been raising the issue with Regional 

Commissioner, CMPF, Ranchi but his grievance has not been resolved till date. 

He, being a member of AIACE, had brought this matter in our light as early as 2018. He is being paid lesser 

pension due to wrong calculation of his length of service.  His case required liasioning between different 

organizations viz., ECL & CCL - the two subsidiaries of Coal India and Regional Offices of CMPFO at Asansol & 

Ranchi. 

 



We feel that Sri Choudhury has been harassed to such a level that he is left with no other option but to die 

before CMPFO, Dhanbad office if his pension is not revised. It is to be informed that if Sri Choudhury sits on 

fast unto death, in his support, other members of AIACE are planning to sit with him till realisation of the 

demand. 

Your kind intervention in the above matter is solicited as all the relevant organizations are directly under 

your purview of jurisdiction. Moreover, you are also Chairman of the Trustee Board of CMPFO. It is 

requested to resolve the issue   before some tragedy does occur.  

All the photocopies of relevant documents submitted by Sri Choudhury are attached as enclosures. 

In anticipation of an early remedial action at your end, 

 

With regards,  

  

P.K.SINGH RATHOR 

Principal General Secretary 

 
Encl : As above 
 
 
Copy to  
 
Chairman, CIL 
DT, DP, DF (CIL) 
 

  



 

Annexure-I 

 
 



 
  



 

 

 
 

 

  



 

 

 
 



 

 
 

 

 

  



 

 
 

 

  



 
 

 







 















 
 
 


